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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Tougeron, Christopher, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:31 PM
To: 'Peter Cusack'
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: UST Results
Attachments: unauthorized release form instructions.pdf; Unauthorized Release From 2006.pdf; 

Unauthorized Release Form 2006.doc

Mr. Cusack, 
 
Thank you for submitting the test results.  Please complete the attached URF document and submit to ACDEH.   
 
Once I receive all the repots/documents I will transfer the case to the ACDEH LOP division, they will assign a case worker 
to provide you with cleanup/remediation oversight.  Currently Mark Detterman will be your point of contact for any 
future work.  Mark’s contact information: 510‐567‐6876 mark.detterman@acgov.org  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions 
 
Thank you 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Chris Tougeron 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Health Agency 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Ph: 510-567-6804 
Fax: 510-337-9335 
Email: christopher.tougeron@acgov.org 
www.acgov.org/aceh 
 

From: Peter Cusack [mailto:pcusack@Langan.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:19 AM 
To: Tougeron, Christopher, Env. Health; mark.detterman@acgov.com 
Subject: FW: UST Results 
 
Hello Chris and Mark, 
Below is a summary of the analytical results of results from the tank pull.  Diesel and motor oil were detected in most of 
the samples and I also provided the chromium and lead results.  No VOCs, SVOCs or gasoline were detected above their 
reporting limits.   
  
Sample ID                            Diesel                                   Motor Oil                            Chromium                          Lead                      
                Comments 
Tank 1 – E                            200 mg/kg                           300 mg/kg                           58 mg/kg                             ND                          
                Beneath UST East End 
Tank 1‐ W                            34 mg/k                                67 mg/kg                            72 mg/kg                             9.4 mg/kg            
                Beneath UST West End 
Tank 1‐ NW                        2.7 mg/kg                            22 mg/kg                            64 mg/kg                             44 mg/kg             
                North Sidewall 



2

Tank 1‐ SW                          ND                                          ND                                         76 mg/kg                             10 mg/kg             
                South Sidewall 
Tank 1‐ EW                          8.3 mg/kg                            36 mg/kg                            73 mg/kg                             19 
mg/kg                             East Sidewall 
Tank 1‐ WW                        ND                                          ND                                         90 mg/kg                             10 mg/kg             
                West Sidewall 
  
  
SP 1‐4                                    18 mg/kg                             64 mg/kg                             53 mg/kg                             74 mg/kg             
                Stockpile 
  
Could you give an initial opinion on any additional work that would be required.  We will prepare the require Tank 
Removal report and submit once we received all the required documentation. 
  
Thanks for your assistance. 
  
Thanks 
Peter 
  
  
Peter J. Cusack, REA 
Associate  
Treadwell & Rollo | A Langan Company 
Direct: 415.955.5244  
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Langan’s goal is to be SAFE! - (Stay Accident-Free Every day!) 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  
  
  

  

This electronic transmission may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information. No confidentiality 
or privilege is intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message. If you receive this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message from your 
system. Disclosure, use, distribution or copying of this message, any attachments thereto or their contents is 
strictly prohibited.  


